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NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT
December 20, 2016 17-TRAM-242-PEN

Dale Westhoff, Vice President
Concrete Service Co., Inc.

PO Box 1205

Great Bend, Kansas 67530

This is a notice of a penalty assessment for violation of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes,
Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted on November 1, 2016, by
Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigators Doug Handy and Greg Askren. For a full
description of the penalty and process please refer to the Order thatis attached to this notice.

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY:

You have been assessed a $1,600 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from service of this Penalty
Order to pay the fine amount. Check or money order must be made payable to the Kansas Corporation
Commission. Payment is to be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation
Commission at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road. Topeka{ Kansas 66604, and.must include a reference to the
docket number of this proceeding. Credit card payment may.be made by faxing vour credit card
information to the Transportation Office at 785-271-3124, using the KCC’s credit card payment form
found at http://kec ks.gov/trans/creditcard.pdf]

You must attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and
provide Staff with written proof of attendance. “A schedule of dates and locations for the safety seminar
can be found at the Commission’s website http://wwwikce state. ks.us/trans/safety meetings.htm.

You must submit to.one follow-up safety compliance review within the next 18 months. Staff
will contact you at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review.

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY:

You have the right to request a hearing. A request for hearing must be made in writing, setting
forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Respondent must submit an original and seven (1)
copies of the request to the Commission’s Secretary at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas
66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date stamped on the last page of the Penalty Order. K.A.R. 8§2-1-
215; K.8.A. 2015 Supp. 77-542,

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT:

Failure to pay the fine amount within thirty (30) days of service of the Penalty Order, or in the
alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen (15) days from service of the Penalty
Order will result in the attached Order becoming a Final Order and may result in the additional sanction
of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority.

%

(785)271-3118




THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS

Before Commissioners: Jay Scott Emler, Chairman
Shari Feist Albrecht
Pat Apple

In the Matter of the Investigation of Concrete
Service Co., Inc., of Great Bend, Kansas,
Regarding the Violation of the Motor Carrier
Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the
Commission’s Authority to Impose Penalties,
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor
Carrier Authority.

Docket No. 17-TRAM-242-PEN

R T P T e

PENALTY ORDER

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State
of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, having been briefed on the issue by the Director of
the Commission’s Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows:

L JURISDICTION

1. Pursuant fo. K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-
1,114b and 66-1,115, the Commission s given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise
and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or
procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for
the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction.

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the
Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend c-ertiﬁcates, and initiate sanctions or fines
against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard
to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or

regulation of the Commission.



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an
entity under the Commission’s jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission’s own motion
when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the
Commission.

1L BACKGROUND

4. Concrete Service Co., Inc. (Concrete Service) operates USDOT number 977271,

5. Concrete Service is an interstate/intrastate carrier that has been in business since
June 28, 1962, It operates 29 trucks with GVWR of 26,001 or more, It also operates four (4)
truck tractors and has nine (9) semi-trailers with GVWR of 26,001 or more. Concrete Service
employs 17 CDL drivers.

6. Concrete Service is a private motor carrier which primarily hauls concrete, rock
and sand.

11I.  STATEMENT OF FACTS

7. Pursuant‘fo the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on November 1, 2016,
Commission Staft (Staff) Special Investigators Doug Handy and Greg Askren conducted a
compliance review of the operations of Concrete Service. A copy of the safety compliance
review is included in this Penalty Order as Attachment “A” and is hereby incorporated by
reference. As a result of this investigation, Mr. Handy and Mr. Askren identified four (4)
violations of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations.

a. On August 16, 2016, Concrete Service required or permitted its driver,
Joseph Barringer, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a
1999 Sterling, VIN ending in 4936, GVWR 56,000 lb;., in intrastate

commerce from Hays, Kansas to Schoenchen, Kansas. This trip is



evidenced by an Hours Report, a copy of which is attached hereto as
Attachment “B” and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of
this transportation, driver Joseph Barringer was not on a random
alcohol/controlled substance list for selection. The driver was hired on
July 19, 2016. His pre-employment test was conducted on July 18, 2016,
with a negative result confirmed on July 20, 2016. The consortium
selected drivers for the third quarter random controlled substance test on
August 12, 2016. Mr. Barringer was not on that list, denying him an equal
chance at being selected each time selections are made. The driver was
involved in a one-vehicle fatality accident. The consortium pulled the
fourth quarter controlled substance selection on November 1, 2016, with
the carrier never having anytecord of the driver ever placed in the driver
pool in the third quarter or no record of the same driver being removed
from the selection pool after the fatality accident. Concrete Service’s
failure fo ensure that each driver selected for random alcohol and
controlled substance testing has an equal chance of being selected each
time selections are made is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.305()(2), as
adopted by K.AR. 82-4-3c and authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-
1,129, Staff recommends a fine of $1,000.

. On May 5, 2016, Concrete Service required or permitted its driver,
Michael Fabricius, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a
2003 International, VIN ending in 014179, GVWR 66,000 Ibs., in

intrastate commerce from Hays, Kansas to Quinter, Kansas. This trip is



evidenced by an Hours Report, a copy of which is attached hereto as
Attachment “C” and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of
this transportation, Concrete Services failed to make an inquiry every 12
months into the annual motor vehicle record (MVR) of its driver and
maintain the response(s) of each state agency in the driver qualification
file. Concrete Service’s failure to inquire into its driver’s MVR at least
once every 12 months and maintain a copy of the MVR in the driver
qualification file is a violation of 49 C.F.R. Part 391.25(a) and (¢)(1), as
adopted by K.AR. 82-4-3¢g, as authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,112.
Staff recommends a fine of $100.

. During the fransportation described in paragraph,b., above, Concrete
Service failed to require its\ driver/Michael Fabricius to be medically
examined and certified as physically fit to operate a commercial motor
vehicle during the preceding 24 months. The driver was hired on March
12, 2012, The driver qualification file indicated Mr. Fabricius’ medical
certification expited on November 24, 2014, He was not examined and
recertified until May 17, 2016. Concrete Service’s failure to confirm that
each of its drivers are medically examined and certified prior to requiring
or permitting the operation of a commercial motor vehicle and maintaining
documentation of the medical certificate in the driver qualification file is a
violation of 49 CF.R. 391.45(b)1) and 49 C.F.R. 391.5Kb)(7)(), as
adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, and as authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-

1,129. Staff recommends a fine in the amount of $250.



d. On June 3, 2016, Concrete Service required or permitted its driver, David
Shadduck, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 2003
International, VIN ending in 070372, GVWR 66,000 Ibs., in inirastate
commerce from Great Bend, Kansas to Pawnee Rock, Kansas. This trip is
evidenced by an Hours Report, a copy of which is attached hereto as
Attachment “D” and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of
this transportation, Concrete Service failed to have the commercial motor
vehicle periodically (annually) inspected. The maintenance record for the
2003 International indicated it was placed into service on March 15, 2016.
A periodic inspection was conducted on June 9, 2016, The vehicle was
found in violation for no periodic inspection on June 7, 2016, during a
Level 2 roadside inspectionconducted by the Kansas Highway Patrol in
Great Bend, Kansas. See, Driver/Vehicle Examination Report No.
92120933, a copy of which is aftached hereto as Attachment “E” and is
hereby incorporated by reference. Concrete Service’s failure to conduct
periodic (annual) inspections on commercial motor vehicles is a violation
of 49 C.F.R. 396.17(c), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j, and as authorized
by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $250.

IV. STAFF’S RECOMMENDATIONS
8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find Concrete
Service committed four (4) violations of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including

various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the



Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the
Commission,

9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $1,600 for four (4) violations of
the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations,

10.  Staff further recommends that Concrete Service be required to attend a
Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with
written proof of attendance. A schedule of the dates and locations for the safety seminar can be
found on the Commission’s website at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety meetings.htm.

11, Finally, Staff recommends that Concrete Service submit to one follow-up safety
compliance review within the next eighteen (18) months. Staff will contact the motor catrier at a
later date to determine an appropriate time for this review.

V. CONCILUSIONS OF LAW

12, The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Concrete Service because it is a
motor carrier as defineddn K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108,

13, The Commission finds Concrete Service committed four (4) violations of Kansas
law that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore
subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission,

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT:

A. Concrete Service Co., Inc., of Great Bend, Kansas is hereby assessed a $1,600
civil penalty for four (4) violations of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor carriers, the
Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety

Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations.



B, Concrete Service is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety
seminar within the next ninety (90) days and is to provide Staff with written proof of attendance.
Further, Concrete Service is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within
the next eighteen (18) months.

C. Pursuant to K.S.A, 2015 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may

request a2 hearing on the above issues by submitting a written request, setting forth the

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, to the Commission’s Secretary, at 1500 S.W.

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of

this Order. If service is by certified mail, service is complete upon the date delivered shown on
the Domestic Return Receipt. Hearings will be scheduled only upon wiitten request. Failure to

timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Concrete Service’s right to a hearing, and this

Penally Order will become a Final Orderrassessing a $1.600 civil penalty against Concrete

Service, and ordering Concrete Service to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within

the next ninety {90) days and provide Staff with.written proof of atiendance, and to submit to a

safety compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of service of this Order.

D. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings
by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a
corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the
Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest.
K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or
less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A.

2015 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto.



E. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty is due in thirty
(30) days from date of service of this Order. Checks and Money Orders shall be payable to the
Kansas Corporation Commission. For credit card payments, include type of card (Visa,
MasterCard, Discover, or American Express), account number and expiration date. Payments shall
be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation Commission, 1500 S.W.
Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604. The payment shall include a reference to the docket
number of this proceeding.

F. Failure to pay the $1,600 civil penalty within/thirty (30) days of the service of this
Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1,105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions of this Order,
may result in suspension of Concrete Service’s motor carrier operating authority without further
notice. Additionally, the Commission may impese further sanctions to include, but not limited
to, the issuance and enforcement of out-of-service and/or cease and desist orders, and any other
remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice.

G. The Commission retains jurisdietion over the subject matter and the parties for the
purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary.

BY THE COMMISSION IT1S SO ORDERED,

Emler, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Apple, Commissioner

Dated:

Amy L. Green
Secretary to the Commission

AAL






Kansas Corporation Commission

?‘ USDOT# | Legal; CONCRETE SERVICE CO INC

877271 Operating (DBA):

MCIMX #: Federal Tax |0: I E/N)

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR)

Scope! Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company fagility in the U. S. Torrltory: F
QOpoeration Types Interstate Intrastate

Carrier; HM HM Busingss: Corporation
Shipper: N/A NIA Gross Revenue: [IEGG for year ending: 6/30/2016
Cargo Tank: NIA

Company Physical Address:

Contact Name: Dale Westhoff
Phone numbars: (1)

Company Malling Address:
P O BOX 1205

GREAT BEND, KS 67530
Carrlor Classification
Private Property

Cargo Classification
Other: concrele, rock, sand

Hazardous Materlals
0 Miscellangous HM Carried Non-Bulk
Equipment
Ownoed Term Leased Trip Leased Owned Term Leased Trip Loasad
Truck 29 .0 0 Truck Tractor 4 0 0
Traller 9 ] 0

Power units used in the U.8.: 33
Farcentage of ime used In the U.8.: 100

Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM? No
is an HM Parmit required? NIA

Drivar Information

Inter  Intra Average trip leased drivers/month: 0
<100 Miles: 12 Total Drivers: 17
>= 100 Miles: 6 CDL Drivers: 17

1111512016 10:34:20 AM Page 10f2 H“mmlm‘ﬂum lu ﬂ"ﬂm] Capi 6.8.10.2
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CONCRETE SERVICE CO INC
LS DOT# 977271

Review Date:
1 11512016

PartA

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor Carrier Safely or
Hazardous Materials rules may be addressed to the Qffice of Molor Camers at

1600 SW. Arrowhead Rd
Topeka, Ks. 66604-4027

Personds) Interviewed
Nare: Daie Westhofl

Title: Vice- Prosident

This report will be used to assess your safely conipliance.

THER016 105 34 20 AN
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CONCRETE SERVICE CO INC
.S DOT#: 977271

Y
7

Roview Date

11162018

Part B'\':ofataons

J

F—"rlmary 382 305
FEDERAL Discovercd
ACUTE 1

Checked
1

DeiversiVehicles
In Violation Checkad
0 O

Description
Failing to implement a random controlled substance andfor an alcohol estng progiam
Example

Driver Name IENEGEG—<NG_

Trip Date 1118120156

Ks. Roadside Insp. #KSHPOL160051

_Carrier was in a consortium untit 1272014 Carrler reesiablished a program on

D1/2016 val Compliance Resource Group.

Checked
17

DrworsNehicle%
In Violation Checked
i ¥ r

2 Primary, 382.3050){2)

FEDERAL Discovared
i

Description T -

selected each time selections are made.

Example

Driver Mame;

Trip Date 08/16/16

Hire Date 071912016

Fatality Accident Report #2016011066
Ks. Post Accident |

_ tsp. KSHPOZ510140
1999 Sterling VIN S 1536 |

Failing to ensure that each driver subject to random alcohol and controlied substances lesting has an equal chance of hiing

Dr'wef Was. ot disted on the 3rct Ouarier or 4th Ouarteﬁr ihndom Lonlrcﬁed oubehnw Testing List

3 F‘simary 391 2o{a)

STATE Discovered
{

Desicriptton o ' & S 2@

commaearcial motar vehicle operator's ligensea at least once every 12 maonths
Example

river Mame

Tnp Date 05/05/2016

Hire Date 03/12/2012

invoice #29110

Checket!
,8”

Failing 1o make an inguiry into the'driving record of each diiver to the appropriale State agencies i which the driver held a

Duwer quaiihca!im file had MVR's ohtained on 050872014 052612018, and 110120145 Carrer {adad to ohlain an MV in

DrlvorslVe!iféiés

In Violation Checked
1 8

Driver Name

Trip Date Q6/056/2016
Hire Date Q3122012
Invoice #2910
Driver guatification (e prasented a Medical corbilication that expired on 11/
__certified until 051772918,

T A

et

Dinver was nol medical evammcrd and

2015, e et e £ s e

4 i Primary: 391 45( )J(l i E DnversNehl(‘mu

STATE Secandary. 381 11(a) Discoverad Checked | in Violatlon Checked
o RO R it M M S

Description

Using a driver not medicaily examingd and certified durng the preceding 24 months.

Examplo

PHAR2006 10 35 1 AR
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CONCRETE SERVIGE GO INC Tlgeview Date:
L 1171502016

e e e et e et e et e et oo e e et

Part B Violations

H anau 391 SI(b)(S) DnversNehlcles

STATE Discavered Checked | In Violation Checked
CFR Equivalent: 391.51(,2))(5; L 6 B 6 B

Dascription

Failing ta maintam a note refating to the annual review of the driver's driving record as required by 391 25(¢)(2)

Example

Driver Name

Trip Date 05052016

Hire Date 03/12/2012

Camer falipd fe Londuct .mnmE feviews as reqmred by e fequlations

8 an'm,k 391,oltb) G) N _ Drwors!Vrr;h;;ms
STATE Discovered | Checked | In Violation Checked
. | CFR Equivalent. 391.51{)(B) o G | 8 | 58 .ﬁ,,,vé,ﬁ,,ﬂ,,‘u

Dcscription
Failing ta maintain a list or cerlificate relating to viotations of moter vehicle laws and ordinances requirgd by 391 27
Example

Oriver Name [ NG i
Trip Date 051052016

Hire Date 0371272012

tnvoice #22110

_Carrier iaﬂed lo oblaln 3 cuhhralron of violation from each driver as required annualiy \

i E’r nary: 396 17(a) DnversNehicles

STATE Discovered Checked | in Violation Checked
CFR BEquivittent: 306.17{(m 1 8 3 &

Descriplion

Using a commercial motor vehicle nol peradicatly inspectad

Example

Driver Name NG

Trip Dote 06/03/16

2003 Intt. viny N 07 037 2

Carrier maintenance record indicated annual inspeclionwas conducted on CG0%/2016. No other perodic inspechons were
avaitable during this investigstion. Record indicated pul iy service o0 03/Q4/2018.

Safoty Fitness Rating Information: 008 Vahlc!c (CR) 0
Total Miles Oparated 356,060 Number of Vehicle lnspected (CR): O
Recordable Accidents i 008 Vohicle (MCMIS): |
Recordable Accidents/iMillion Miles 2.86 Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMS): 4

Your proposed safely rating Is : ‘Rating Factors Lo heute Critieal
Factor ' S 0 0
Factor 2: C 1 0
SATISFACTORY Factor 3; s 0 0
Factor 4: ) 0 0
Factor & S Y 0
Factor 6: S -

Cotrective actions must be 1aken for any violations {(dencencies) Wentiied on Part B of us repor

THIBGGIG 1045 12 AR flage 7 ot 2 [E ”Iliié&ﬂ!}!ﬁ%ﬂ&lﬂgﬂlﬂﬂ[!l]” CCann 68132
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‘ CONCRETE SERVICE CO INC Review Date:
! U.S. DOT # 977271 11/115/2016

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

1. Copies of the régulations, forms, Interpretations, and manuals are available frqm a variety of sources. Check the
£MCSA wabsite for a currant list of suppliers, www.fmcsa.dot.gov/safety-security/etaindex.htm

2. Acopy of your carrier profile can be oblained at no cost from the FMGSA Portal (hitps:/iportal.fmesa.dot.gov/login).

3. Ensure that all drivers subject to pre-amployment, random, reasonable cause, post accident, return to duty, andior
follow-up controlled substance testing are tested as required by 49 CFR Parts 40 and 362 of the FMCSR,

4. VEH!CLE MAINTENANCE BASIC - INSPECTION-REPAIR-MAINTENANGE PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Monitoring
and Tracking

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN- Carrier operated a commercial motor vehicle without a periodic
inspection.

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES

Implemant Safety improvement Practices: The following are racommended praclices related to Monitoring and
Tracking Processes.

+  Check all Inspections and relevant racords, such as Driver Vehicle Inspection Records (DVIRs), pre-trip and
annual inspections, and maintenance and repair records, to ensure that company inspection, repalring, and
maintenance policies and procedures are adhered to and properly documenled.

«  Ensure that Driver Vehicle Inspection Records (DVIRs) are@ffectively coordinated with maintenance and
operations, result in timely corrective measures, and are verified during pre-trip Ingpections as applicable.

+  Require machanics to note whether parts came from inventory of were ardered, to ensure accuracy of
maintenance records.

+  Monltor and track roadside inspaction results to ensure that vehicle defecls are repaired and documented
promptly and to prevent Out-of-Service (OOS) vehicles from operaling pricr to belng repaired.

+  Monltor manufacturer recalls through. http:/iwvw.nhtsa.dot.gov and consult with manufacturer service
representalives lo keap current with @ervice bulietins for proaciive maintenance,

« Implement a system for keeping accurate records of employee inspection, repair, and maintenance training
needs, Incluging updates on a.carrier's fleet or equipment and completed training, via software, a checklistin the
driver's filg, andlor anolher appropriate method,

«  Regularly evaluate the company's vehicle-maintenance-related inspection results via the Federa! Motor Carrier
Administration’s (FMCSA) website at hitp:/al. fmesa.dot gov/SMS. Assess violations far process breakdowns and
how to remedy tham.

«  Maintain Inspection, repair, mainlenance, vehlcle identification, and communication records to help evaluate the
performance of all staff (drivers, dispatchers, mechanics, and managers) involvad in fleet maintenance and the
effectiveness of compliance with vehicle maintenance policies, procedures, and regulations.

+  Evaluate personnel who are monitoring vehicle maintenance performance by making sure they are using Driver
Vehicle Inspection Records (DVIRS), roadside inspections, and other data; applying performance standards fairly,
consistently, and equitably; and documenling evaluations.

+ \When monitoring and tracking vehicle maintenance issues, always assess whether an Issue Is Individual or

represants a systemic breakdown in one of the Safety Management Processes (Policles and Procedures, Roles and
Responsibilities, etc.).

Passenger Carrer Only;

«  Monitor manufacturer recalls through hitp:/Awww.nhtsa,dot.gov; consult with manufacturer service representatives
1o kaep current with sarvice bulletins for proactive maintenanca, especlally with regard to preowned buses.
.+ Monitor and frack vehicle-maintenance-retated passenger complaints and assess safety implicalions.

Sesk Out Resources:

+  You are encouraged 1o review your company's record at the following website: http://ai.fmcsa.dot. gov/SMS. You
will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA.

. anlacl industry assoclations to get resources and ldeas on safety improvement practices from other carriers in
the industry.
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CONCRE%‘E SERVICE COINC Review Date:
U.5.DQT# 977271 1171152016

Part B Requirements andfor Recommendations

5. DRIVER FITNESS BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Manitoring and Tracking

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN Carrier failed to maintain driver qualification files with updates
annually as required by the regulations.

BASIC SPECGIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES

implement Safely inprovement Practices: The following are recommended practices relaled to fonitoring and
Tracking Processes.

+ Imptement an effective process for monitoring and documenting alf drivers’ job functions, raining, qualifications.
renewal dates, disclosed medical condilions, and operational restrictions, ncluding those of drivers on a wawer
program or with impairments thal may be salisfied by a Skill Performance Evaluation cerlificate, to ensure that
assignments are covered by qualified drivers.

. Review and retain each driver's Motor Vehicle Record (MVR) at Jeast annually lo ensure compliance with
company policies, Federal regulations, and State and local lows and ordinanees related 1o driver fitness, | a driver
seems {0 have numerous violations, the MVR should be reviewed more often, Random MVR checks iy addition to
annual checks are also effective, File the MVR in each driver's driver qualification file after review.

+ Mainlain each driver's investigation history file in a secure location with limited and controifed access for as fong
as the driver is employed and for three years therealter.

. Maintain roadside inspection reporls, moving violation records, lraining records, the Cemmercial Driver’'s License
(CDL), the dispateh schedule, bills of tading, and the medical report to help evaluate the performance of all staff
involved in qualifying drivers (dispatchers and managers) and Ihe effectiveness of the policies and procedures.

+ implement a system for keeping accurate records of employes driven fitness lraining needs, such as entry-level
and HAZMAT training, and completed training, via software, a checkiist in the driver's file, andfor another appropriate
methed,

+  Evaiuate personne! who are monitoring driver hingss performance by making sure they are reviewing
driver-assignment and qualification fites; applying dhe peformance standards fairly, consistently, and equitably; and
documenting the evaluations.

. Regularly evaluate the company's driver filness-related inspection results via (he Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Administration's (FMCSA) website at hitp:/fai.fimcsa. dot. gowSMS. Assess violalions for process breakdowns and
how to remady them. Use datate help implement an effective process beyond self-reporling to mornitor, document,
and evaluate compliance with driver-filness regulations and company policies.

. When monitaring and tracking any driver-fitness-related issue, always assess whether it is indwiduat or
represents a systemic breakdewn in ene of the Safety Management Processas (Palicies and Procedures, Rofes and
Responsibilitias, etc.).

Seek Out Resources:
v You are encouraged to reviow your company's record al the following website, hilp Jai Imesa dol gov/SMS. You
will need to use your PIN Mumber that has been provided by the FMGSA

+ Contact industry associations 10 get resources and ideas on safety swprovement praclices from other cartiers in
the industry.

6. CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES AND ALCOHOL, BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Palicies and Procedures

!)EE_;CR!PTEON OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN- Carrier faited o maintam a random alcoholfcontroled substance
testing program. Failed to rnaintain current driver list for updated random pool,

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES

implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related Lo Policies and
Procedures.

»  Develop a written company policy incorporating by reference all regulations regarding controlied subsiances and
alcohol use, lesting, teaining. and records retention for all employces.

+ Develop a policy requinng drivers 1o submit copies of all citations for moving violations to catrier managerment
within 24 hours
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8.

Part 8 Requirements andlor Recommendations

+ Establish a process to ensure that drivers who are tandomly tested can be immediately fgmovaq if they are foglnd
{0 be positive and that they do not return 1o salely-sensitive duties unlii they have complied with the "return-to-duty
PIOCess.

«  Establish written policias and proceduras thal promote, venly, and enforce adherence 1o all comrolied_-sut}staf}ce
and alcohot rules and regulations. Procedures should be tailoted to company operations and should provide spacific
checks and guidelines for interacting with a consartium, if applicabls ‘ ’

. Eslablish a process to ensure thal test results are properly safeguarded from unauthorized disclosure io
prospective employers without specific written consent and from disclosure under any circumstances o insurance
compantes and olher nonqualifiod parties, in accordance with regulalions 7

+ Develop a policy to ensure that alt alcohol testing is conducted immadiately before or alter the peried that
employees are performing a salely-sensitive funclion. Drivers can be tested on their day off only for controlted
substances Once notified of therr selection, drivers must procesd iminediately to the testing facibly Il a driver
refuses to go. his should be considered as equivalent 1o a posilive resull

.+ Cons:der devaloping a driver setection protocal that uses valid random-number-generator saftware on a monthiy
Dasis to setect, by driver identification sumber, 5 to 8 percent of drivers for controtied-substance testing and 2te 5
percent for alcohol testing. This will ensure selection of 50 percent of drivers for controlled-substances tesling and 10
percent for alcohol testing per year, given fluctuations in the driver viotkforee over the course of the year

. Develop a wrilten and progressive disciplinary policy focused on taking corrective action to ensure drivers
comply with regutations and policies. A progressive disciplinary policy coulghineluda, among other things, wrtten
warnings. suspensions, of work restrictions, monetary penalties, and temunation. This poticy should alsa specify
consequences for any cartier official who knowingly and wilfully allows conteolled-substance and alcohol vipiations

Seak Out Roesources:

+ You are encouraged 1o review your company's record at the folfowing website hlitp //ai timcsa dot gowiSMS You
will need to use your PIN Mumiber that has been provided by the FMGSA

v Contact industry associations o get resources and ideas on safely improvemen practices from olher carmers in
the industry

FIMCSA recentiy announced planned improvements to the Carrer Safely Measuremant Systern (SMS) which was
implemented in December 2010 as paill of Ihe Agercy’s broader Comphance, Safety. Accountability (GSA) instialive

A preview of these improvements s currently avaitable to motor carriers. The system changes are scheduled lo be
available to the public in July 2012, There will be additional epportunily for public comment on the changes afler the
preview pesod ends in Juiy 2012

The improvements o SMS are based on ongoing analysis and feodback from enforcement personnel, the maotor
carrier industry, and other slakeholders. The changes more effectively identify and prioritize high-risk and other
unsafe molor carriers for enforcament interventions designed to reduce commercial molor vehicle crashes and
hazardous materials incidents.

Motor eardier's currently have the ability 10 praview hov the improvements impact their individual safety data in M8,
These improvements inckide: {1) Changes to the SMS methodology that identify higher risk carfiers while addressing
industry biases; {2) better applications of SMS results for Agency interventions by more accuralely identifying safety
sensilive carriers {i.e., cariers ransporting people and carriers hauling hazardous malterials (HM)), so that such finms
can he selecled for CSA interventions at more strngent levels; and. {3) more specific fact-based displays of SMS
resuits on the SMS Web aite

The data praview may be tound at htip:fiesa fmesa dot.goy/ Dunng the data prewiew penod, the Agency requests
commeants an the impacts of the changes

For all Investigations:
. Uncerstand Why Compliance Saves Tuoe and Maney. Complance with FMCSESs will not only save lves.
but also saves your business tne and money Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance

activities can help you understand the rnany banefits of comphance to your business and why salety is good
business )

Document and Follow Through on Aclion Plans . Bocument and folloer thiotgh on action plans 1o ensure
e actions you are akeng are creahing mprovernent 8y safely managament and complianes

i "1
CONCRETE SERVICE COINC Raview Date,
U.s DOT: 977271 1152045
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£10 :;3 CONCRETE SERVICE CO NG Review Date:
{ *'E&g U.S. DOT # 977271 11152016

Part B Requirements andfor Recommendations

NOTICE: A pattern andfor repeated violations of the same of related acule or cillical requlalions
{violations of the same Part in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by
Jaw to be assessed under Seclion 222 of the Motor Carner Safety Improvement Act of 1999 {MCSIA). A pallem of
violations means two or mare violations of acule andfor critical regulations in thiee of more Parts of Tille 49, Code of
Federal Regulations discovered during any eligible invesligation Repeated violations means viotation{s) of an acule
regulation of the same Part of Title 46, Code of Fedaral Regulations discovered in an investigation after one ¢r more
closed enforcement actions within a six year period andior viatahon(s) of a citical regulation in the same Past of Title
49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions within a
six year pericd

. NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391 23 requires prospeclive employers to. at a mimum, investigale a drivei's
employment information, crash record, and alcohol and conlroled substances history from all employers the driver
worked for within the previous 3 years

The Pre-Employment Screaning Program (PSP) is a screening teol that assists motor carriers i invesligakng crash
history and roadside safely performance of prospective davers  The PSP allows motor carriers to purchase 5 years
of crash data and 3 years of roadside inspection data from the Federaldlotor Carfier Safety Administeation's
(FMCSA) Motor Carrier Management information Syslem (MCIMIS) Records are avarlable 24 hours a day vins Web
request. Motar carriers should visit the folloving website for more information’

bitp: ifawvw psp.imesa dot goviPagestdefaull aspx

. All motor carriers and truck drivers are noeded to fight against terrorism and hijaeking You could he a
target. Prolect yoursell your lrucks. your cargo, and your facilities:

tnformation on your compliance status, rapdside inspections| fegulatory changes, accident countermeasures and
hazardous malterial incident prevention manual is avaifable on the Internet abihe Federal Motor Carner Safely
Administeation's web sile al hitp:fivawsv imesa.dol govland Mip Fasew safer fimesa dot govf

9. For all Investigations that did ot resull in a Cooperative Safety Plan.

The KCC requires that you prepace a correctiva ackon lelier, addressing the measures (aken 1o corredt the violations
identified within this report. Submiit this tetter within 30 days oullining the carrier's updated changes to thair policies
and procedures regarding alldisled violations. Explamin detadhow. as a carmer representative. you wil reclify these
deficiencies and prevent their rasceurrence going fopvard. Include any supporting docementation and evidencs as
indicaled in the recormmentlations above, {example) velicle inspections performed, proof of drug and aicohol tesling
m place, ele ) necessary o prove thal ¢orrective aglion has been taken Mait the letter alung with copias of your
supporbng avidence to

Kansas Corporation Commission
At Gary Davenpon

1500 SW Arrowhesd Rd

Topeka, KS 666804-4027

10, This report contains citations of raguiations that are deemed sorious o natuede and could resuil w penaities against
your company andfor your divers

11. | acknowledge that these reguitements andlor recornmendations have been discussed with rne and my quesbons
have been answered | understand that [adure to sabisfactorily remedy the abovedisted requirements andior faifure to
comply with the Kansas Molor Canier Salely Sttates and Regulations could result in suspenson of Concrete
Sewvice Co Inc. operating authority and/or tha impoeundment of Concrate Service Co | Inc. vaehicles.

o, z/:ff’f/;

o BDate Westhoff, Mice- Pregident
il fapTf e Date

188620150 8:37 40 AN frage 401 8 I‘”W“E"!;I“Ih”lnll“mHI"I”tﬂW Come B0
iti 41 UL AELELIEEE
O

FWTVDIKEEOVAA




i e s P el P 4 #5 o  ea e ———————— e T

R
& a“@% | GONGRETE SERVIGE CO ING
S Us. DOT 977271

Part B Requirements andlor Recommendattons

/| e

S
\ Review Date |
J 114612016

PHALSPBAH § 3000 ALy

FWTVDKS85VAA

= TR







Company:
&) Fingerrint B Edited
{4} Absent (4" Sick
User ID; 140

i% Holiday

Concrete Service Co Inc.

Card based

Department: Drivers 2nd locatlon

«+, Password based
7% Vacalion

Name: Barringer Joe

From:

8/1/2016

ClockinBy PC

g Late Arival/ Early

Location: Hays

Hours Only

To:

f—-* Telephong

@ s

8/31/2016

£

Systam
;?a uss

' Not reviewed by employee

“Timeln

Day - TimeOut  Regular OT DT  OS Breaks BP Total
Mon, Aug/8/2016 12, 8:00 AM B 503 pm 08.55 00.00 00.00 00.00 0050  00.00 08.55
Tue, Auglo/2016 &) 7:44 AM D, 12:00 PM 04.27 0000 0000 0000 0000  00.00
Tue, Aug/92016 &, 12:30 PM B a5 pm 06.25 0000 [00.00. 00.00 GOS0 00.00 10.52
Wed, Aug/10/2016 2 6:35 AM B 12:00 Pt 05.42 0000 00.00. 0000 0000  00.00
Wed, Augi1o/2016 £ 12:30 PM B sa7pM 06.12 0000 00.00  ©O.00  0D5O0  00.00 11.53
Thu, AugH1/2016 2 7:00 AM £ 12:26 PM 05.43 0000  00.00 0000 0000  00.00
Thu, Aug/11/2016 & 12:50 PM & 3:26 PM 02.50 00.00 0000, 0000 0050  00.00 07.03
Fri, Aug/12/2016 2 511 AM & 12:50 PM 01.47 08.48 0000 =~ 00.00  00.00  00.00
Fri, Augh2i2016 8 1:14 PM 2 3:21 PM 00.00 0202 = 0000 0000 0050  00.00 09.67
Mon, Augf15/2016 & 7:33 AM 5 11:43 AM 0417 | 00,000 0000 0000 0000  00.00
* _ 06,70 00.00 00.00 0000 0050  00.00 09.87
Tue, Aug/i6i2016 & 6:03 AM & 11:30 AM 05.60 0000 00.00 0000 €000  00.00
Tue, Auglt6/2016 & 12:00 PM 2 5:00 PM 04.85 00.00 ©00.00 0000 Q050  G0.00 10.45
Totals: 60.32 08.20 0000 00.00 0350  00.00 | 68.52
GrandTotal: 60.32 0820 0000 00.00 0350  00.00 68.62
© 2015 Easy Clocking Reportcrealted on: Tua, Now 12016 1214 PM Page 1 of 1







CONCRETE

SERVICE

Hours Only

Company:  Concrete Service Co inc. From: 5172016 Tor 513112016

& Fingeprint B edited " Cardbased . Password based Clckin By PC F_ Telophone , Syslem

{F) Absent & Sick j#&d Holiday #: Vacalion O Late Amivat/ Early @ lis ;’{3 uss

User ID: 348 Name: Fabricius Michael l.ocation: Hays
Department: Drivers 2nd location Pending review ~ " Not reviewed by employee
Day " Timeln ' Time Qut R'e.guiar (011 bT 0OS Breaks  BP Total

Mon, May/212016 &9 7:24 AM % 1:02 PM 05.63 00.00 0000 0000  00.00  00.00 05.63
Tue, May/3/2016 & 5:33 AM 8. 12:00 P 08.45 00.00 0000 0000 0000  00.00
Tue, May/3/2016 @ 12:360 PM ;;t 7:20 PM 06.683 00.00 /0000 00.00 00.50 00.00 13.28
Wed, May/4/2016 & 7:20 AM L 12:00 P 04.67 0000 00.00. 00.00 0000  00.00
Wed, Mayrar2016 & 12:30 PM £ 5:03 PM 04.55 0000 00.00  ©0.00 0050  00.00 09.22
Thu, May/52016 &) 7:19AM £ 12:00 P 04,68 0000 0000 0000 0000  00.00
Thu, May/si2016 & 12:30 PM # 6:46 PM 06.27 0080 0090, 0000 0050  00.00 10.95
Fii, May/6/2016 3 6:15AM B 12:00 P 00.92 04.83 0000 0000 0000  00.00
Fri, May/erz016 5} 12:30 M ) 509 PM 00.00 04.98 = 0000 0000 0050  00.00 10.73
Sal, May/712016 & 6:54 AM & 12:50 PM 00.00 05.58° 00.00 0000 0050  00.00 05.58
Tue, May/10/2016 2 8:30 AM B 1o0pm 04,35 00.00 0000 0000 0000  00.00 04.35
Wed, May/11/2016 £ 6:30 AM £ 12:00pm 0550 0000 00.00 0000 0000  00.00
Wed, Mayr11/2016 £, 12:30 Pm 2} 519 PM 04.82 0000 0000 0000 0050  00.00 10.32
Thu, May/12/2016 & 5:51 AM K 12:00 PM 06.15 0000 0000 00.00  00.00  00.00
Thu, Mayi2/2016 5. 12:30 PM & 446 PM 04.25 00.00 0000 0000 0050  00.00 10.40
Fri, May/132016 & 6:35AM £ 12:00 PM 05.42 0006 0000 0000 0000  00.00
Fri, May13/2016 5, 12:30 PM & 5:59 PM 05.48 0000 0000 0000 0050  00.00 10.90
Sal, May/14/2016 &) 6:24 AM # 11:42 AM 04.03 01.27 0000 0000  00.00  00.00 05.30
Wed, May/18/2016 &) 12:10 PM # 6:04 PM 05.90 00.00 0000 0000 0000  00.00 05.90
Thu, MayM9/2016 &) 6:28 A & 121 PM 06.88 0000 00.00 0000 0000  00.00
Thu, May/i9/2016 ¥ 4:08 PM % 545 PM 01.62 0000 0000 0000 0278u 00.00 08.50
Fri, Mayl20/2016 &) 7:22 AM B, 100 P 05.63 0000 00.00 0000 0000  00.00
Fri, May/202016 5. 1:30 PM B 447 pu 03.28 00.00 00.00 0000 0050  Q0.00 08.92
Sat, May/21/2016 &) 6:00 AM & 11:20 AM 05.33 0000 00.00 0000 0000  00.00 05.33
Mon, May/23/2016 % 9:03 Al £ 1.00PMm 0395 00.00 0000 0000 0000  00.00
Mon, May/23/2016 .5 1:30 PM B a21pm 02.85 0000 0000 0000 0050  00.00 06.80

© 2015 Easy Clocking Ropoil created on: Tiu, Novi32016 12:54 PM Page 1 of 2






CONCHETE
SERVICE

Hours Only

Company:  Concrete Service Co Inc. From:  6/1/2016 To:  6/30/2016
;ﬁ;; Fing.erprin! ﬁ Edited #* Cardbased - Password based {23 ClckinByPC » Telephone P System
{#) Absent &+ Sick | Holiday 5 Vacation g Late Arival/ Eary w lis F»USB

User 1D:1334 Namae: Shadduck David Location: Great Bend

~ Not reviewed by employee

7 Pending review

[ i

Department: Drivers

“Day  Timeln Time Out  Regular OT DT  OS Breaks BP Total
Wed, Jun/i/2016 & 7:50 AM £ 12:28 PM 0448  00.00 0000 0000 0000 00.00
Wed, Jun/i/2016 & 1:04 PM & 525 PM 0435 0000 0000 0000 0060w 00.00 08.83
Thu, Junf2i2016 5 7:58 AM B 12:26 PM 0447 0000 (0000 0000 0000  00.00
Thy, Jun/2i2016 9 1:01 PM £ 5:31 PM 0450 00,00 0000 0000 00.58u 00.00 08.97
Fri, Jun/3l2016 &) 7:58 AM 2. 12:00 M 0403 0000 0000 0000  00.00  00.00
Fri, Jun/aizote &, 12:30 PM B s20em 0498 0000 0000 0080 0050  00.00 09.02
Mon, Juni6i2016 &) 6:50 AM % 12:37 PM 0578 <0000 0000, 0000 0000  00.00
Mon, Jun/6/2016 @ 1:12 PM ’:;’ 5:13PM 04.02 00.00 .00.00 © 00.00 00580 00.0D 09.80
Tue, Junf7i2016 & 8:00 AM % 12:01 PM 0402 (0000 | 0000 0000  00.00  00.00
Tue, Jun/7/2016 & 12:42 PM B 350 PM 0326 | 00000 00.C0 0000 0068t 00.00 07.30
Wed, Jun/8/2016 & 8:00 AM #) 4211 PM 04:18 0000 0000 0000  00.00  00.00
Wed, Jun/8/2016 &) 12:46 PM @ 4:42 PM 0393 . 0000 0000 0000 00580 00,00 08.12
Thu, Jun//2016 & 5:00 AM 42 12:00 PM 0685 0000 0000 0000  00.00  00.00
Thy, Junvei2016 8 12:30 PM 8. 6:35 PM 0608 0000 0000 0000 0050  00.00 12.93
Fri, Jun/10/2016 &) 5:04 AM B, 12:00em 01.85 0508 0000 0000 0000  €0.00
Fri, Junitorzote S 12:30 P B a53Pm 00.00 0438 0000 0000 0050  00.00 11.32
Mon, Junf132016 5. 4:00 AM . 12:00 PM 0800 0000 0000 00.00 0000 0000
Mon, Jun/132016 9 12:30em B 310 PM 0282 0000 00.00 0000 0050  00.00 10.82
Tue, Junr14/2016 8. 4:00 AM B 12.00 PM 0800  00.00 0000 0000 0000  00.00
Tus, Jun14/2016 .9, 12:30 PM B 617 pM 0578 0000 0000 00.00 0050  00.00 13.78
Thu, Junt16/2016 9 6:10 AM B, 12:00 P 0583 0000 0000 0000 0000  00.00
Thu, dunt62016 2 12z30eM & 200 P 01.87 0000 0000 0000 0050  00.00 07.70
Fri, Jun17/2016 & 6:56 AM £ 1200 Pm 06.07 00.00 0000 0000  00.00  00.00
Fi.Junizizote  Bo1230eM 13 185 M 0142 6000 0000 0000 0050 0000 07.48
Man, Junf20/2016 & 8:00 AM 5 11:56 AM 03.93 00,00 00.00 0000 00.00 00.00
Mon, Juni20/2016 & 12:29 PM & 5:31 PM 0503 0000 0000 00.00 0056u 0000 08.97
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DRIVCRNCHICL& FXAMINATION REPORT WmSVECT T 0

. Kansas Highway Palro! Repoxllh:mber KSHWMQGQSE
ey MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE tspeclion Date: GB/G7/2015.
. \}) 700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 Start: 1019 AMGT  Bndi 1042 Atz CT
‘-?-»:::"‘.‘5 Topeka, KS 66603 Inspection Leval: H - Walk-Around inspection
11‘ Phone: (786)296-7189 Fax: (785)206-2858 HM iispection Type: Hone
CGHCRETE SERVICE CO G Drivar: SHADDUGK, DAVIOE
Licenser: NN State; K5

GREAT BEMD. K8, 5733 pate of Birt: | |GGG
UShOoT: 477211 Phone- CoDiiver:
MCIIX#: Faxih Licensef State:
Statel: Date of Blith:
Location: GREAT BEHD Mitepost: Shipper: CARRIER
Highway! 2813 1057 Origin: GREAT BEHD K5 Bitl of Lading: HOME
County BAHI(}H Deatlmlmn‘ '“‘P‘_h; BENDKS Cargo: SARD
VEHICLE IDi:NTIFIC!\: ION
Unit Type Make Year State _DPlae Baumpment 1D W GYWER GVSAY Issued i GUS Hiicker

fOTROINTL 2003 K3 - I 0 57 300+ o R
BRAKE I\DJUSTMENTS o hrﬂi\\, ms,,awr:'uwhm H:"!l!ih‘d foy ir.\'\_l H or I(J\e' lil

VIOLAT!ONS
Seclicn Type Ui €S Cuebon# VerilyCrash Viclahoas Qusconigy
i ¥ 0 W EGDIFIEeIE N o amted oot Finessnd wemht Abtote thon Tilhs Gyer on an axdeinde grouss
SLLEWAZ 'E ANDERL ANLES 2.3 41200 185
362 2. ¥ [ 4 1t 11 Stateiiosal Lows - Ead@88ive we.ght - L0350 B3 over onafuaclle rost weait RES FOR
SLLEWGT w-f' WEIGHED L5M
105 SR ¥ ' | t o Ggnae l_:rcs,-e leak EMGIHNE
19378 E i i1 H skt wpdrs nnperativefdeleclie:  HOT WORAKITLS
346 17¢ F 1 t1 t Mo Opatating @ CRV withew greof of A pened2 asp
MY aIA F 1 ] ] Mo Heidsaantdiantanagd firg engasher
193 95F F ¥ ?-.‘ M Medmsaflicien wareing deviaes’ HORE
H'\zMal Mo l i ranspontad Phcmd Cnrgo T‘mh
Specnl (‘hm. ks: :\Irohcl anm! ed Sunstanes Gheck uafhc En.ou et ro.-,era;n anechnn
Condugted by Local hunsdiclign PASA Conductiod Inspeckon PAGT specion
% Size and Weignt Enlorcamont rug Interdichon Seaich

eSgreen Ingpeciion

Slate information:
ool Venhad vk DCOrﬂﬂ“t\'l{ i Offeir r:m-*.*x rﬂc‘ T fAerss b

Dm\.-ER mm lmm:;!o b sont lo Im- carmer ide nlfhui G tles wmn vobbatt 4 bours of regaid
LOTOR CARRIER CERTIFICATION. AY defects identified ontus tepert piast be cotrested of ackne sledged PRICR TO RE-DISPATCH and then
citifred by o responsile cataor offinatwha mwst sign below. RETURH TIIS FORM VATHILE 15 DAYS to the Wotor Samer Division eliie Kansas
Migiway Folro! a1 e 3adrass sstod attha on of s fome iEno aeiabions wete dieovered you are nol rGardd to sign and relutn a ceny

HOTE Cnatenges 10 wolagns niy beabmited heugh e Feinatl Mator Latner Soleleehngsstrakon (#RIC8A1 s Do O Lhatenge fresess ol
niins Ndgtans fmise dot gav / s é .
Stgrature O »‘.'.0'(?(‘%'rlu Ao "7 ﬁ";";’ Lotwm e Oate (o __,'/5? /&

.u'r"’ﬁ:l‘jgﬂ{”,. (e avs Berepeed Q

9212 sHADDUC i\ ilim]n mh

g1 DAVIE
‘ NOTINTA Ksm 7120933
5 Q@»tﬂﬂ . 3&:&%4 f‘j " ;
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

17-TRAM-242-PEN
I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of

first class mailfhand delivered on

DALE WESTHOFF, VICE PRESIDENT AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL
CONCRETE SERVICE CO., INC. KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION
PO BOX 1205 1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD
GREAT BEND, KS 67530 TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027
Fax: 620-793-9245 Fax: 785-2713354
marcia@concreteserviceco.com a.latif@kce.ks.gov

15/ DeeAnn Shupe

DeeAnnShupe





